

City of Racine

City Hall 730 Washington Ave. Racine, WI 53403 www.cityofracine.org

Meeting Minutes - Final

Public Safety and Licensing Committee

Chair Jeff Coe Alder Maurice Horton Alder Melissa Lemke Alder Jeffrey Peterson Alder Carrie Glenn

Tuesday, July 14, 2020 5:30 PM Virtually

Call To Order

PRESENT: 5 - Alder Glenn, Chair Coe, Alder Peterson, Vice Chairman Horton and Alder

Approval of Minutes for the June23, 2020 Meeting.

Minutes of the previous meeting were approved as printed on a motion of Alder Glenn, seconded by Alder Peterson.

to Approve the Minutes

AYES: 4 - Alder Glenn, Alder Peterson, Vice Chairman Horton and Alder Lemke

0395-20

Subject:Communication sponsored by Alder Coe submitting an application for a Class "A" Fermented Malt Beverage Durand Ave Inc., DBA Durand Ave Inc., located at 3818 Durand Avenue, Aziz Abdul, Agent. (11th District)

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 07-14-2020: That the application for a Class "A" Fermented Malt Beverage Durand Ave Inc., DBA Durand Ave Inc., located at 3818 Durand Avenue, Aziz Abdul, Agent. (11th District), be Approved.

Fiscal Note: N/A

Aziz Abdul spoke to the Committee via phone. He stated he owns other businesses in Racine. He will be on premise between the locations daily, including holidays and weekends.

Alder Glenn made a motion to Approve, seconded by Alder Lemke.

Recommended For Approval

0299-20

Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Coe on behalf of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee requesting the appearance of Aaron Morris, agent for The Egg Plant Cafe & Catering at 240 Main Street B, pursuant to a formal expression of concern in regards to not

maintaining regular business hours, an update on Agent, and also requesting consideration of rescinding the formal expression of concern, regarding to renew or deny the liquor license. (1st District)

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 06-23-2020: That the appearance of Aaron Morris, agent for The Egg Plant Cafe & Catering at 240 Main Street B, pursuant to a formal expression of concern in regards to not maintaining regular business hours, an update on Agent, and also requesting consideration of rescinding the formal expression of concern, regarding to renew or deny the liquor license. (1st District), be Deferred.

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 07-14-2020: That the appearance of Aaron Morris, agent for The Egg Plant Cafe & Catering at 240 Main Street B, pursuant to a formal expression of concern in regards to not maintaining regular business hours, an update on Agent, and also requesting consideration of rescinding the formal expression of concern, regarding to renew or deny the liquor license. (1st District), be Approved.

Fiscal Note: N/A

The appearance of Aaron Morris was not required by the committee. The committee decided since the application to take over the establishment was turned in and the next item on the list they would continue with the motion of the item.

Alder Peterson made a motion to Rescind the formal expression of concern, and Approve the renewal Liquor License, seconded by Alder Glenn.

Recommended For Approval

0417-20

Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Coe submitting an application for a "Class B" Retail Fermented Malt Beverage and Intoxicating Liquor License for TaejaVu's Cooking Co. LLC DBA TaejaVu's on Main, located at 240 Main Street, Tasia White, Agent. (1st District)

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 07-14-2020: That the application for a "Class B" Retail Fermented Malt Beverage and Intoxicating Liquor License for TaejaVu's Cooking Co. LLC DBA TaejaVu's on Main, located at 240 Main Street, Tasia White, Agent. (1st District), be Approved.

Fiscal Note: N/A

Tasia White appeared virtually via phone. She stated she has always had a passion for food and has a food blog and posts recipes on her blog. She plans to serve sea food and chicken based meals. She plans to open hours based on what other downtown

City of Racine Page 2

businesses are doing. She plans on opening for breakfast in the future. Attorney Arn provided an oral summary of the Good Neighbors meeting.

Alder Horton made a motion to Approve the conditional grant of the license, seconded by Alder Lemke.

Recommended For Approval

0418-20

Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Coe submitting an application for a "Class B" Retail Fermented Malt Beverage and Intoxicating Liquor License for Radojko Radicevic DBA Rudy's, located at 2515 Douglas Ave, Radojko Radicevic, Agent. (5th District)

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 07-14-2020: That the application for a "Class B" Retail Fermented Malt Beverage and Intoxicating Liquor License for Radojko Radicevic DBA Rudy's, located at 2515 Douglas Ave, Radojko Radicevic, Agent. (5th District), be Approved.

Fiscal Note: N/A

Radojko Radicevic appeared virtually via phone. He has owned the building since 2000 and had the bar opened under him until 2013. He rented the building out to the old business and surrendered his liquor license to them. The business no longer wanted to own the bar, and was surrendering it back to Mr. Radicevic. Attorney Arn provided an oral summary of the Good Neighbors meeting.

Alder Glenn made a motion to Approve with the Amendment of the premise description to be "Entire first floor building, storage in basement, and outdoor patio area", seconded by Alder Horton.

Recommended For Approval

0146-20

Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Coe requesting the appearance of Mario Murillo, applicant for an Operator's License.

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 03-10-2020: That the appearance of Mario Murillo, applicant for an Operator's License, be Deferred.

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 07-14-2020: That the appearance of Mario Murillo, applicant for an Operator's License, be Denied.

Fiscal Note: N/A

Mario Murillo did not appear before the committee.

Alder Glenn made a motion to Deny, based on non appearance, as well as the applicants criminal record per policy guidelines, seconded by Alder Horton.

City of Racine Page 3

Denied

0410-20

Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Coe requesting the appearance of Matthew Lovrine, applicant for an Operator's License. (Working in the 12th District)

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 07-14-2020: That the appearance of Matthew Lovrine, applicant for an Operator's License. (Working in the 12th District), be Deferred.

Fiscal Note: N/A

Matthew Lovrine did not appear virtually before the committee.

Alder Peterson made a motion to Defer, seconded by Alder Horton.

Deferred

0411-20

Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Coe requesting the appearance of Toriana Woods, applicant for an Operator's License. (Working in the 12th/14th District)

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 07-14-2020: That the appearance of Toriana Woods, applicant for an Operator's License. (Working in the 12th/14th District), be Deferred.

Fiscal Note: N/A

Toriana Woods did not appear virtually before the committee.

Alder Horton made a motion to Defer, seconded by Alder Glenn.

Deferred

Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 6:18pm.